

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 3, 1980 to June 19, 1981

AND AT THE

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
August 3, 1981

**PUBLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED, TITLE
3, SECTION 164, SUBSECTION 6.**

K.J. Printing Co.
Augusta, Maine
1981

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

of the
ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

1981

The limits thereof shall not be extended nearer any improved land used for recreational purposes or dwelling house ~~or well, from which the water is used for domestic purposes~~ than ~~25 rods~~ 100 feet, or nearer any well, from which the water is used for domestic purposes, than 200 feet, against the written protest of the owner made to ~~said~~ the officers at the time of the hearing on ~~said~~ the petition. Nor shall any person, corporation or association establish, locate or enlarge any cemetery or burying ground by selling or otherwise disposing of land so that the limits thereof shall be extended nearer any improved land used for recreational purposes or dwelling house ~~or well~~ than ~~25 rods~~ 100 feet, or nearer any well, from which the water is used for domestic purposes, than 200 feet, against the written protest of the owner.

Effective September 18, 1981

CHAPTER 34

H. P. 10 — L. D. 5

AN ACT to Amend the Annual Timber Cut Report Requirement to Include Fuelwood under the Annual Timber Cut Report.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

12 MRSA § 8603, first sentence, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 545, § 3, is amended to read:

Owners or operators of all primary wood-using sawmills and primary processors of veneer wood, cordwood, boltwood, pulpwood, posts, poles, piling ~~and~~, fence rails **and commercial processors of fuelwood who annually process more than 20 cords**, except for domestic use and not for sale or conversion into products for sale, shall render an annual report to the director during the month of January of each year of the amount of softwoods and hardwoods processed by species within the State by them during the preceding calendar year and showing the county or counties from which the wood was taken.

Effective September 18, 1981

CHAPTER 35

H. P. 41 — L. D. 54

AN ACT Relating to Immunization of Children Prior to Entering School.

Emergency preamble. Whereas, Acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and